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Koval, Roseann

From: Administration Integrity OversightMonitor
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Addx--Harry Armstrong; 'WMillward@AddxCorp.com'; 

'james.obrien@bakertilly.com'; 'rbrangman@cbiz.com'; 'grosen@cbiz.com'; 
'Stephens, Kimberly'; 'Jack.Reagan@us.gt.com'; 'Dawson, Virginia'; 'Guidepost 
Solutions, LLC'; 'JNewcomb@guidepostsolutions.com'; 'rgirgenti@kpmg.com'; 
'rcoco@kpmg.com'; Thacher Associates, LLC - Bradley Breslin

Subject: EQ2015-001-P3 -- PVSC - Notice of Intent to Award

Engagement:  EQ2015‐001‐P3 ‐‐ Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission – Sandy Contracts 

Successful Bidder: Grant Thornton LLP 

Thank you for your participation in the Department of the Treasury’s bid for an Integrity Oversight 
Monitor.  This is notice of Treasury’s intent to award this engagement to Grant Thornton LLP whose 
proposal is most advantageous to the State, price and other factors considered.  The successful bidder is 
instructed not to proceed until Treasury issues purchase orders and task orders. 

Sincerely, 

David Ridolfino 
Associate Deputy Treasurer 
IM State Contract Manager 
 


